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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

— — H
From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.govsg>

Sent: Saturday, 1 September 2018 12:39. PM

T Rahaizal {LEKAUS)

Ce: Bryan Ang (LEKAuD); SPF T FAIT: Mor Faizal YAHYA (S5PF)

Subject: RE Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Hi Sirs,

May | seek your assistance 1o perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 9 vehicles below:

Case |AFP-1B-20180823 - Machanical Inspeciion of \i-torcycle, FS7646U (TP/IP/43085/2018)

On 31.7.2018 at about 9.12 am, motloroycle was riding along Tampines Ave 2 towards Tampines Ave 9 near
LP 34A on the centre tane of 3 lanes raad where he lost control of his motorcycle and self-skidded, Deceased
(motorcyclist) was unconsclous and conveyed to CGH. But however, he succumbed to his injuries and in CGH

and pronounced dead on the same day at 2.40 pm

Vehicle to be inspected: FS7646U — Rider (Deceased)

10 In=Charge: 510 Vilton

Case IAFP-1B-20120823 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SULM7686P (TP/IP/43847/2018)

On 3.8.2018 at about 4.31 am, metor car was driving along Nicoll Highway towards Guillemard Road on the
15t lane of 3 lanes road when his front right portion collided onto the rear left of stationary lorry whom had
stopped for traffic related works at LP 23/1. Deceased (car driver) sustained head injuries and was

pronounced dead at the scene.

Vehicle to be inspected: SLM7686P — Driver |Accused)

10 In-Charge; 510 Vilton

Case IAFP-18-20180823 - Mechanieal inspection of Wotoreycle JQVS714 (TP/IP/43461/2018)

On 02/08/2018 at about 2.22 am, thi Deceased was riding motor cycle JQV5714 along SLE towards BKE,
near to lamp post 125, when he lost cantrol and collided anto the rear of a moving tipper truck. The rider
(Deceased) suffered fatal injuries and passed away al scene, He was pronounced dead by paramedic,

Melissa at 2.53 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: 1QVS714 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

Case IAFP-1B-20180823 - Mechanical Inspection f Motor 453
Case IAFP-18-20120223 - Mechanical Inspection of Mnm,ﬁwmm

On 13 August 2018 at about 6,24 am,, a Critical wrned Fatal road traffic accident involved a Singapore
motor lorry and a Malaysian motoreycle, which happened along Woodlands Road towards Upper Bukit
Timah Road opposite Singapore Turf Club. As a recult of the accident, the Malaysian Rider, the Deceased

1




4]

h)

was reported to be unconscious due to traumatic head injuries and was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat by
ambulance. The Deceased succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead by Doctor Vinoban at

11.05am.

Vehicle to be inspected: GIF3128R — Driver (Accused)
Vehicle to be inspected: JSUB134 — Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

Case IAFP-IB-201R0723 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBE7SST (TP/IP/47547/2018)

On 22 August 2018 (Wednesday) at about 4.37 a.m., the Deceased was riding his motorcycle alone along
pan Island Expressway towards Tuas, on lane 1 of 3 lanas road. Somewhere near the 17.5 km mark, the
Deceased lost control of his matereycle, collided anto the wall of the center divider and skidded. The
Deceased was pronounced dead at scene at 4.54 a.m. by the attending paramedic, 55 Terry.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBE 785 T~ Rider (Deceased)

0 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

Case IAFP-1B-201107123 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLN9906L [TP/IP/44465/2018)

On 7 August 2018 at 8.46 pm, Motor car was travelling along Sheares Avenue when he lost control of his
motor car and skidded, mounted the kerb and collided onto a tree, The driver died on the spot and SCDF
had to-extricite the deceased vut of Lie molor car.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLNIHGL — Driver [Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

Case IAFP-IB-201 1S - Wieclanical lnspection of miotor T.

On 2 August 2018 at 12.41 pr, motor taxi was invalved in an accident along Jurong West Avenue 1 junction
of Jurong Wiest Street 42, The said driver was driving on the left of 3 lanes road. He claimed while changing
fane, as he was applyiiig brake, his vehicle oo tinued o surge forward despite him stepping on the brake.
His vehicle then collided anto one molor car and one motor lerry which were stationary while stopping at
the junction due to red light. He claimer the brake was faulty,

Vehicles to be inspected: SH D7126) — Driver (At fault)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Nor Faizal

Case IAFP-1B-201 10823 - piechianical Inspeciion of Motor

On B July 20018 a1 LA S aim, mntor vian was-Le vl along Eunos Link Slip Road into PIE {A]rpurt] on lane 2 of
the 2-lanes road wiien e suiddienly folian irpmct fram his frontal left portion. He claimed that he was
unaware where the pedal eyclist came from, Due to the collision, the pedal cytiislsustalned head injury and
was conveyed 1o Changl Geperal Haspital (CGHY) in an unconscious state by an ambulance. However on 16
August 2018 at 1,32 am, the pedal eyclist succumbed 1o his Injuries and he was pranounced dead by Dr

Yohan in CGH.

[ o bo ingpocted: GRE2701R - Driver (Deceased)

10 In-Charpe: 10 Lamaliah



Celine Fong (LKKAuto) )

From:
Sent:
Ta:
Ce:

Subject

Hi Sirs,

a)

b)

Kamaliah KAMIS (SFF) <Kamallah KaMIS@splgoveg>
saturday, 1 September 2018 1239 v

Rohaizal (LKKAUtD)

Bryan Ang (LKKAute); SPF-TP FAIT, Nor Faizal YAHYA (SPF)
RE: Mechanical Inspection Report Regiest

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 3 vehicles below:

se IAFP-1B-201 3- nical Inspection of le, FS7 TP 5/2018
On 31,7.2018 at about 9.12 am, motorcycle was riding along Tampines Ave 2 towards Tampines Ave 9 near
LP 34A on the centre lane of 3 lanes road where he lost control of his motorcycle and self-skidded, Deceased
(motorcyelist) was unconscious and conveyed to CGH. But however, he succumbed to hisinjuries and in CGH
and pronounced dead on the same day at 2.40 pm

Vehi be ins : F57 - Rider [Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Vilton

Case IAFP-IB-2 23-M nical In on Ca 686P 43847,

On 3.8.2018 at abiout 4.31 am, motor car was driving along Nicoll Highway towards Guillemard Road on the
1st lane of 3 lanes road when his front right portion collided onto the rear left of stationary lorry whom had
stopped for traffic related works at LP 23/1. Deceased {car driver) sustained head injuries and was
pronounced dead at the scene.

Vehicle to be | : SLM7 = Driver (Accused)

10 In-Charge: 510 Viltan

On 02/08/2018 at about 2.22 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle JQV5714 along SLE towards BKE,
near to lamp post 125, when he lost control and collided onto the rear of a8 moving tipper truck. The rider
{Deceased) suffered fatal injuries and passed away at scene. He was pronounced dead by paramedic,
Melisga at 2.53 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: JQV5714 - Rider [Deceasad)

I0 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

On 13 August 2018 at about 6.24 am., a Critical turned Fatal road traffic accident involved a Singapore
mator lorry and a Malaysian motorcycle, which happened along Wogedlands Road towards Upper Bukit
Timah Road opposite Singapore Turf Club. As a result of the actident, the Malaysian Rider, the Deceased
was reported to be unconscious due to traumatic head injuries and was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat by
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ambulance. The Deceased succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead by Doctor Vinoban at
11.05am.

Vehicle to be inspected: GBF3128R — Driver {Accused)
Vehicle to be inspected: JSU8134 — Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

ase |AFP-1B- - hanical Ins; Motorcycle, FBE785T pf47547/2018

On 22 August 2018 (Wednesday) at about 4.37 a.m., the Deceased was riding his matorcycle alone along
pan Island Expressway towards Tuas, on lane 1 of 3 lanes road. Somewhere near the 17.5 km mark, the
Deceased lost control of his motorcycle, collided onto the wall of the center divider and skidded. The
Deceased was pronounced dead at scene at 4.54 a.m. by the attending paramedic, 55 Terry.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBE 785 T — Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Clarence

FP-1B-20180823 - Mechanical In f Motor Car, SLN9906L (TP/IP, 1
On 7 August 2018 at B.46 pm, Motor car was travelling along Sheares Avenue when he lost control of his

motor car and skidded, mounted the kerb and collided onto a tree, The driver died on the spot and 5CDF
had to extricate the deceased out of the motor car.

Vehicles to be inspected: SLN9906L — Driver (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: $10 Yazid

Case IAFP-1B-20180823 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHD7126) (TP/1IP/43683/2018)

On 2 August 2018 at 12.41 pm, motor taxi was involved in an accident along Jurong West Avenue 1 junction
of Jurong West Street 42. The said driver was driving on the left of 3 lanes road. He claimed while changing
lane, as he was applying brake, his vehicle continued to surge forward despite him stepping on the brake.
His vehicle then collided onto one motor car and one motor lorry which were stationary while stopping at
the junction due to red light. He claimed the brake was faulty,

Vehicles to be inspected: SHD7126) — Driver (At fa uit)

|0 in-Charge: SI0 Nor Faizal

Case IAFP-18-20180823 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Van, GBES7018 (TP/1P/38745/2018)

On 8 July 2018 at 6.45 am, motor van was travelling along Eunos Link Slip Road into PIE (Airport) on lane 2 of
the 2-lanes road when he suddenly felt an impact from his frontal left portion. He ttaimed that he was
unaware where the pedal cyclist came from. Due to the collision, the pedal cyclist sustained head injury and
was conveyed to Changl General Hospital (CGH) in an uncenscious state by an ambulance. However on 16
August 2018 at 1.32 am, the pedal cyclist succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead by Dr
Yohan in CGH.

Vehicles to be inspected: GBEI7018B ~ Driver |Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamallah



. These reguest has been approved by my management.

3 Thank you Sirs.

Ce: Bryan Ang [LKK), FAIT Team & SIO Nor Faizal, fyip

Bast mpards,

Kamatiah Kamis (Miss]

Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Tralfic Police | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65]) 6547 6435 | FAX: (B5) 6547 6352
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